
 
 

 

March 6, 2023 
 
 
Ms. Sandy Riffle, CMC 
City Clerk 
City of Edgewood 
405 Bagshaw Way 
Edgewood, FL 32809-3406 
 
 
RE: Haven Oaks – Final Plat 3-3-23 

CPH Project No. E7601 
 

Dear Ms. Riffle, 
 
We are in receipt of the updated final plat for review.  This was in response to our earlier 
comments.  We have reviewed the updated plat, received on March 3, 2023.  All of our Civil 
comments have been addressed.  We do not have any objections to the City approving the plat, 
pending review by the City Surveyor. 
 
Sincerely, 
CPH, LLC 
 
 
 
Allen C. Lane, Jr., P.E. 
Sr. Project Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CC: File 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J:\E7601\Civil\City Plans-Application Review\Holden Ave PD\letters\Haven Oaks - final plat acceptance - civil 3-6-
23.docx 

1117 East Robinson St. 
Orlando, FL 32801 

Phone: 407.425.0452 

Fax: 407.648.1036 
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